



AURÉLIEN TARDIEU

Graphic Designer

Contact

- 06 86 43 99 60
- aurelientardieu24@gmail.com
- www.aurelientardieu.com



Formation

2011-2014 - Scientific Baccalaureate

High School Laure Gatet - Périgueux

2014-2019 - Degree Level 1

« Artistic Director in Visual Communication and Multimedia »

Mention « Good »

Specialized in Interactive Design

Creative School and Community (ECV) of Bordeaux

Skills

- Motion Design
- Illustration
- Typography
- Visual Identity
- Web design
- UX Design

Software Used :



Profile

Hello! I'm not a good astronaut but I'm a young graphic designer! I studied design at ECV in Bordeaux where I specialized in interactive design. I'm passionate about illustration, motion design and visual identity. My work stands out by the combination of my creativity and a good technical mastery.

Experience

2016 - Graphic Internship

Prinery IOTA - P.A.O. - Saint-Astier

2017 - Graphic Internship

Association Solinum - Realization of a graphic charter and a website - Bordeaux

2018 - Graphic Internship

Ataqana & SQAL - Realization of visual identities and videos in motion design - Bordeaux

Friday 30 March 2018 - High school coaching

Volunteer during the Innov'EPA day, I helped high school students to build a project, make the communication and present it to a jury

2014-2018 - Com' Team

As a member of the school's communication team, I represented it at open houses and trade shows

2016-2018 - Student Office

Member of the Student Office 2 years in a row

Rewards

First prize of an illustration contest

The theme of the competition was «music», the illustration was printed in posters and silkscreened on different media

Realization of the logo of the Court of Appeal of Bordeaux

Achievement of Tryo's visual identity

First prize of the global campaign at the end of the 3rd year, the visual identity project was rewarded by the group

Wine&Me

At the end of the hackathon organized by ECV Digital, our project won the prize for the best webmarketing project and allowed us to reach the semi-finals of the Morpheus Cup in Paris